THE DisTRICT OF THUNDER BAY
SociAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION BOARD

Our File No.: SSB-10

Memorandum

Date: June 17, 2024
To: Members of the Board
From: Greg Johnsen, Board Member

Subject: Direction to the Chief Executive Officer to Offer to Appear before Thunder
Bay District Councils Re-Presented

| am requesting that the Board consider the following resolution under New Business at the
June 20, 2024 Board meeting.

THAT with respect to the Memorandum dated June 17, 2024 from Greg Johnsen,
Board Member, we The District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration Board,
direct the Chief Executive Officer to advise the City of Thunder Bay and other
communities within the District of Thunder Bay of their willingness to appear before
Thunder Bay City Council and other municipal Councils to answer questions and/or
provide information regarding the ongoing issues of unsheltered
homelessness/encampments that exist in Thunder Bay District communities.

Such efforts will be welcomed and the potential information gained from the discourse should
be appreciated by all parties, including residents and taxpayers.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Greg Johnsen
Board Member

GJ
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